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Thomas, Nate

Subject: FW: Committee requests

 
 

From: Hess, Regan <Regan.Hess2@mt.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 8:42 AM 
To: Thompson, Beth <BeThompson@mt.gov>; Thomas, Nate <NThomas@mt.gov> 
Subject: RE: Committee requests 
 
The below estimates would cover equipment, software licenses, cloud storage, and support from a vendor for 5 years. 
 
Body camera cost ~$50 per month per unit 
Vehicle camera cost ~$200 per month per unit 
 
Let me know if you want something further on this. 
 
Regan Hess 
Administrative Officer 
Montana Highway Patrol 
(406) 437‐2476 
regan.hess2@mt.gov 
 

   
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email contains information from the Montana Attorney General's Office which is 
confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, copy, distribute or use the 
contents of this information.  Please notify me by return email and delete the information you received in error 
immediately.  Thank you. 
 


